From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD

To:
co ‘Bratcher. bike. EMNRD: * 2

Subject: Closure Approval 2RP-4570 Marathon Ol - 2RP-4570 Final C141 Submission
Date: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 7:52:00 PM

Hello Ms. Karrigan,
I'd like to introduce myself, 1 am the new ES here in District 2 and I look forward to working with you all in the future.

We have received your Final C-141, thank you! This closure for 2RP-4570 has been approved. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best Regards,
Mrin Powett

Environmental Specialist

N.M. Oil Conservation Division
District 2

8115, 15 Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101

Cell: 575 840-5963

Fax: 575748-9720

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance
with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal. Weaver @state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher @state.nm.us>; mnaranjo@slo.state.nm.us
Cc: Wardell, Jason L. (MRO) <llwardell@marathonoil.com>; Van Curen, Jennifer (MRO) <jvancuren@marathonoil.com>

Subject: Marathon Oil - 2RP-4570 Final C141 Submission

Please see the final C-141 for 2RP-4570. A picture has been attached in the final C141 submission.

Callie

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal Weaver@state.nm.us

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 4:22 PM

To: Wardell, Jason L. (MRO) <jlwardell@marathonoil.com; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Mark Naranjo <mnaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>; Van Curen, Jennifer (MRO) <jvancuren@marathonoil.com>

Subject: [External] RE: C141 Red Light spill/fire

Beware of links/attachments.
RE: Marathon * Red Light 27 34 State COM #2H * 30-015-43917 * 2RP-4570

Jason,

I have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an attached Conditions of Approval (COA).
in to the OCD.

Please note: for this one since very little volume was lost to the ground and caliche was stated to be removed and replaced a Final C-141 submission with possibly a picture of the clean caliche material (if you felt so inclined to provide) would really be all
that is needed for us to close out this release.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist

OCD - Artesia District Il

8115. 1 Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Wardell, Jason L. (MRO) [mailto:jlwardell@marathonoil.com]

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 12:54 PM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state nm.us>; agroves@slo.state.nm.us
Cc: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>; Van Curen, Jennifer (MRO) <jvancuren@marathonoil.com>

Subject: C141 Red Light spill/fire

Good afternoon,
I have attached the initial C-141 for our spall spill and fire on the Red Light 27 34 State COM 2H. Please let me know if you have any questions.
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HES Professional
Marathon 0il Company - Permian Asset
2423 Bonita St

Carlsbad NM. 88220

Dffice: 575-297-0682

Mabile: 307-272-1632



